



Medical Devices Safety Notice

The National Health Regulatory Authority would like to alert all governmental and private healthcare facilities, local agents and distributors that the below medical device:

Device Details	
Device Name	Polyurethane Enteral Feeding Tube
Affected Devices	Please refer to below link
Manufacturer	CAIR LGL
Reference	http://ncmdr.sfda.gov.sa/Secure/CA/CaViewRecall.aspx?caid=8&rid=15823
Device picture	
Reason of Recall	NHRA initiates this FSN due to a non-uniform yellow color at different part on the polyurethane tubes of adult and pediatric nutrition probes.
Action should be taken	Please stop using the above mentioned medical device and contact the authorized representative to take the necessary action for recall.

Your cooperation is highly appreciated in improving health services in the Kingdom of Bahrain.

For more information please contact Medical_Devices@nhra.bh